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N CONOCO

CONTINENTAL O1L COMPANY

P. 0. Box 3312 DXCL
Durango, Colorado C?/

August 4, 1960

New Mexico 0il Conservation Commission ‘67
P. 0. Box 871 zz/
Santa Fe, New Mexico

Attention: Mr. D. S. Nutter

Dear Sir:

The following is the information which you
requested on our Jicarilla 28 No. 1 well at the hearing
in Santa Fe on July 27, 1960. The subject well is lo-
cated in the NW SE Section 28, T25N, RLW, Rio Arriba
County, New Mexico. We are presently conducting a
packer leakage test on this well prior to completing
as a dual oil producer in the Gallup and Dakota forma-

tions.
GOR
Formation APT Gravity Initial Present
Gallup L1.3° @ 60° 2375 2375 (7-20-60)
Dakota L1.0° @ 60° 21,30 762 (7-28-60)
'BOTTOM HOLE PRESSURE

. Hours
Formation Pressure Shut In Date
Gallup 1937 psi @ 67501 115 5-14-60
Dakota 2560 psi @ 7320 72 12-21-59

If you require any additional information re-
garding this well, please contact me.

Very truly yours,

7 Eig r
y/(?’ ff % ;%Wt%
M. A. MacLennan
Acting District Engineer
Durango District
Production Department
MAM-pm
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